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The Trouble At The Courthouse

The crowd had been gathering for hours.  Men streamed in from the countryside, word quickly passing from house to house, farm to farm, and town to town. Little Geneve Hardman was dead. Will Lockett was being tried, but they weren’t going to let him get away with it. He had killed her, and they knew what to do about that.  The mood of the crowd was deadly intent.  There were soldiers and deputies there on the courthouse steps.  They had guns, but all the men knew that they wouldn’t really shoot.  This had happened before, and they all knew how it was to turn out.
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Cover:  Guards on the Fayette County court house steps braced against the assembling mob during the Will Lockett trial.  Monday February 9, 1920.  Willie and Jim Harm Ethington were likely in this photograph.  Photo courtesy of Transylvania University.  

Willy Ethington and his father James Hiram (“Jim Harm”) were in town.  It was Monday morning, the 9th of February 1920.  They farmed at Versailles, and the 12 miles to Lexington wasn’t so far anymore, what with better roads and the new automobiles.  So they were there.  We don’t know if it was because of the trial, or if it was to pick up feed and tools, or just passing through.  But they were there.  And their lives were to be changed in an instant.

The trial lasted only 30 minutes.  Lockett’s lawyer did not waste his time making a defense.  The jury didn’t bother to even leave the jury box for deliberations.  Lockett was found guilty, and would now be escorted out of the courthouse.

 Photographers, eager for the best pictures, were calling to the men to “Shake your fists and yell!”  In an instant, the crowd became a mob, the men broke through a restraining cable, surged forward, and the police and military commanders gave the order to fire.

Fire they did. But all the shots were not aimed at the men.  Jim Harm could see that the young troops on the front line were shooting into the air, over the heads of the men, trying to get them to turn away without harm.  He would later thank them for their kindness, but as he looked up, he saw other men with guns positioned in the upper windows of the courthouse.  They were firing directly into the mass of men pushing forward, and, said Jim 

“I can not thank those that shot from the window where the first shot came from.  For every time a shot was fired I could see a man fall and they were killing men that did not have anything to protect themselves with and did not wish to hurt anyone but wanted to get that negro who murdered little Geneva Hardman.”


In his letter written to the Lexington Herald shortly after the events of that day, Jim Harm Ethington, born in the midst of the Civil War, would continue

“I think that if those men had taken it home to themselves and could have thought “If it had been my little daughter that had been mangled up by a brute like that” they certainly could not have killed the boys as they did.                                          
							- J.H. Ethington

And among those boys, hit and killed that day by the men at the upper windows, lay his own son, William Hiram Ethington—just a few days past his thirty third birthday[footnoteRef:1]. [1:  Trouble at the Courthouse

What has been called the first forceful suppression of a lynch mob by local and state officials in the South occurred in Kentucky in 1920.  Will Lockett, a black World War I veteran, had been arrested for murder and, without benefit of counsel, had confessed.  His trial was scheduled for the morning of 9 February in Lexington.  The police force, supplemented by nearly a hundred members of the National Guard sent by governor Morrow, protected the courthouse.  Within, the trial took thirty minutes.  Lockett’s attorney made no defense, and the jury, in finding Lockett guilty, never left the jury box.  

Outside stood a mob of several thousand curious onlookers.  One report indicated a cameraman urged the crowd to “shake your fists and yell” for the camera; when some obliged, other, more serious members of the crowd began to react angrily and in earnest.  The roaring mob broke through a restraining cable and surged forward.  The commanding general of the Guard forces signaled for his men to fire and their volley left bodies everywhere.  Five members of the mob died of their wounds that day and a sixth died later.  An undetermined number—probably as many as fifty—were wounded.  Survivors ransacked pawnshops seeking weapons in order to retaliate, but by mid-afternoon a sizeable detachment of veteran U.S. Soldiers, with flags flying and bayonets fixed, marched to the courthouse as reinforcements.  Martial law was declared and no further violence erupted.  A month later, Will Lockett was executed in the penitentiary at Eddyville.
] 
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Lexington Courthouse  c. 1980
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Melody
Sunday, February 3, 2008

The e-mail arrived in my inbox on Sunday, February 3rd, 2008.  It was straightforward, businesslike, and to the point.  It said:


Hello,
 
My name is Melody Ethington Olson.  My father Ronald Gene Ethington never knew much about his father James Robert (Jimmie) Ethington.  He died when he was very young.  Can't find anything on your web-site linking us to the Ethington Family, but he knew his father was from the Kentucky area and had family from Ireland?  Any link that you know of?.  
 
Melody Ethington Olson

Father - Ronald Gene Ethington born 12/14/1938 living
Father - James Robert (Jimmie) Ethington born 6/7/1912 died 11/15/1947
Father - William Harm Ethington born 12/25/87 and died 2/9/20  Married to Alice Stevenson?
Father – James Harm Ethington born 5/15/1862 and died 5/2/1928

Thanks.


At this time, I knew nothing about the trouble at the Lexington courthouse.  I didn’t know anything about young Willy Ethington, or his father Jim Harm.  The next day I answered Melody, telling her that I knew of one James Hiram Ethington who may have had a son named William Hiram, but I could not be sure if it was her grandfather or not, as I did not have dates to compare with hers.  I asked her to review what I had, and I would work with her to find answers.  I was not to hear from Melody for another 6 months, and after a few weeks, I placed a printed copy of her original e-mail in my “to be filed” stack, where it was soon forgotten, and gradually sank lower, and lower in the pile, sitting there, forgotten, on the corner of my desk.




Gordon
Wednesday April 23rd, 2008
[image: ]
As usual, I was in a hurry to get into the library and get out.  It was my lunch hour, Wednesday the 23rd of April, and I was stealing a few minutes to look up just a bit of information to help an author in California who was writing a novel about the Donner party descendants who settled around Sacramento.  I had found what I needed, and was dashing for the door, when my good friend and professional researcher Gordon Remington called to me, motioning me to come over.  

I was rushing, Gordon was calling, and I hesitated for just a moment.  But, it was Gordon!  I couldn’t say no to Gordon!  We had spent over 20 years together working on “The Ethington Monument” as he called it.  Our days spent together in Kentucky were what had lead me to the discovery of our link to early Virginia, and the look on his face told me that there was no question.  Take the time and see what it is that Gordon has found.

It was quick.  “Hey Hal, look at this cool database I just got access to—newspaper articles from the early 1900’s!”  I couldn’t have cared less.  1900’s?  That was like yesterday!  I worked in the 1700’s and the 1800’s where the good stuff was!  I didn’t have time to gab about current events!

But Gordon couldn’t be stopped.  He turned to the keyboard and said “Let’s try Ethington!”.  I checked my watch, and with as much enthusiasm as I could muster, mumbled, “Why not?”  My minutes were slipping away.

 (
Gordon 
turned to the keyboard and said “Let’s try 
Ethington!”.  
I checked
 my 
watch, and with as much enthusiasm as I could muster, 
mumbled, “Why 
not?”  My minutes were
 slipping away.
)The keys flew, the password was entered, and suddenly there on the screen was a hit.  The People’s Forum.  A letter from the father of William Ethington.  We both scanned the print, and all that stood out to me were the words The Trouble At The Courthouse.  The signer of the letter to the editor had used the early 1900’s convention of using only his initials, and I did not recognize who it might have been.  It was J.H. Ethington.  Some trouble at the Lexington courthouse, and something about his son named William.  Gordon offered to print it.  I was about to say no thanks, but it was done.  He walked over to the printer, grabbed the paper and thrust it into my hands.  I thanked him, threw the page into my brief case, and dashed for the door.

At home, I read the short letter to the editor of the Lexington Herald several times.  There obviously had been a tragic event, and the young man William Ethington had been killed.  The letter was well written, and showed evidence of education—unusual for this time period.  I was also impressed that a father, facing such a trying time, had the ability to write such a controlled response to the death of his son.  There was much feeling, but I did not sense uncontrolled anger as one might expect in such circumstances.  I was intrigued by this “J.H.” Ethington, whoever he may have been, but didn’t have time to ferret it out at the moment.  I didn’t even have a date to set the event in context.  I set the paper aside, sure that at some time in the future I would be able to understand it more fully.  I had no idea just how quickly I would be pulled back to the events of that day, and come to more fully understand, The Trouble At The Courthouse.








Joanna
Wednesday April 30th, 2008


The voicemail was a little long, and rambled in the way people do when they suddenly have to deliver a concise statement of a detailed event, and the thoughts just don’t seem to jell.  She said:


Hi.  This is Joanne Ethington.  I’m researching my family tree.  I have no idea about any of it, any of my relatives—other than my father who was Homer Lee Ethington born in 1914 in Frankfort Kentucky—and I do believe his mom was Della Stevenson.  And this is his daughter, and I’m looking for some family tree information.  One of the ladies on my Ethington list from Frankfort Kentucky told me to look for you because you had quite the list of possibilities.

Mmy e-mail is Annsherbs@yahoo.com.


So I’m looking for relatives of my Dad’s, like my uncles, his grandparents, anything along that line that you could help me with.

Thank you very much.   Bye.




And that was it. No last name.  No address.  A problem with her grandmother’s last name, Stevenson, while her father was Ethington.  He, nothing more than born in Frankfort, 1914.  

A 1900’s research problem.  Was her Dad still living?  Did she have siblings?  Was she (Anna) married?  Children?  All sorts of problems, but the challenge was intriguing, and I couldn’t say no.  So I began the search for the life of one Homer Lee Ethington, of Frankfort Kentucky, born less than 100 years ago.

I had no idea that this search would be the one of the most challenging, one of the most unusual, and one of the most interesting of any I have ever tried.  I was to find much, much more than just the father of JoAnna Ethington, of Washington. 


The Search

The first objective of this project was to find the father of Homer Lee Ethington.  In checking the Kentucky Birth Index, I quickly found Homer Lee Ethington, with his mother shown as Mary A.L. Herald.  This mother’s name seemed to be completely at odds with the information given by Anna, that of Della Stevenson.  I noted this, and continued.

While working the birth records I thought I would see if Mary Herald had any more children.  Searching by her name, I found a second child named Robert James Ethington.  This entry gave me the complete name of the mother, Mary Alice Lee Hearld.  Robert was the oldest, born in 1912, and Homer was younger, born in 1914.  Neither record gave the father’s name, which was not required for the birth registration.

Next was a search of marriage records for Mary Alice Lee Herald in an attempt to find her Ethington husband.

Bingo.  The following record was found in Kentucky Marriage Applications:

Marriage License
Shelby County KY

                         Groom:  W. H. Ethington
                          Bond:  Silvia Bolin
                         Bride:  Mary Alice Hearld
                            At:  Shelbyville, Shelby, KY
                          Date:  26 Jan 1911
                     Signature:  W. H. Ethington
                     Signature:  Silvia Bolin
                        Attest:  Luther Bluch
                 Name of Groom:  W. H. Ethington
            Residence of Groom:  Shelbyville KY
                  Age of Groom:  23 years [born 1888]
   Number of marriage of groom:  1st
                    Occupation:  farmer
           Birthplace of Groom:  Franklin [county]
 Name and birthplace of father:  J. H. Ethington, Henry Co Ky
Name and birth place of Mother:  Mary, [of] Anderson Co KY

                 Name of Bride:  Mary Alice Hearld
            Residence of bride:  Hempridge
                  Age of bride:  16 years
            Number of marriage:  1st
           Birthplace of bride:  Owen Co KY
 Name and birthplace of father:  R.W. Hearld
 Name and birthplace of mother:  Lettie, Owen Co Ky

              To be married at:  Shelbyville
                            on:  26 Jan 1911
                     Signature:  W.H. Ethington
                     Signature:  Silvia Bolin

Marriage Certificate
That on the 26th day of January , 1911, The rites of marriage were legally administered by me between W.H. Ethington and Mary Alice Hearld in Shelbyville in the county of Shelby in the presence of T.R. Boralans and John Jones

[image: ]Marriage Bond for W.H. Ethington and Mary Alice Hearld
Shelby County KY, married 26 Jan 1911


This record provided a wealth of information.  First, I found that Mary Alice Hearld was 16 when she married, that she lived in Hempridge, was born in Owen county, and was the daughter of R.W. and Lettie Hearld of Owen county.  

The information given on her husband was even more complete.  I saw that he was W.H., and his father was J.H.—each man following the frustrating custom of using only their initials—but at least it was a clue.  I saw that the groom was born in Franklin county, and currently lived in Shelby county, and that his father J.H. Ethington was from Henry county, and his mother was from Anderson county—all of this vital information to move forward with the research.


[image: ]The William Preston and Susan Elizabeth (Ethington) Ethington families, about 1891 in Shelby county Ky. 

William Preston (standing, mustache and hat) was from the Culpeper Virginia side of the family, while Susan Elizabeth (seated with baby, on William Preston’s left) was from his Spotsylvania Virginia cousins.  

George Washington Ethington, father of Susan Elizabeth, was a brother to John Jack Ethington, and therefore uncle to James Hiram Ethington of Versailles.  

This photograph symbolizes the union of the two Virginia families through the marriage of William Preston Ethington and Susan Elizabeth Ethington.




Mary Alice


With the more detailed information about Mary Alice Hearld, I was drawn to her side of the family, and had soon compiled a fairly complete record of their names and movements.  In 1900 she was a five year old girl living with her parents Robert W. and Nettie J. Herald in East Monterey, Owen County.  Ten years later the family had moved to Clayvillage, Shelby county 
[image: ]and all 6 living children (Robert D., Mary A., Bryan, Dewey, Lillian and Lelia) were there with their parents.  I noted that two children had died, their names unknown to this date.
Death Certificate, Nettie J. Bolin Hearold
On the 10th of January, 1920, much had changed.  Father Robert W. Hearld had died, Nettie was now a widow, and her daughter Mary Alice was living with her—also noted as a widow.  In addition, Mary’s sister Lillian was there, her last name changed to “Hukill”, and noted as divorced.  Finally, we see Mary’s son, five year old Homer Lee Ethington, living with his mother and grandmother.  By April of 1930, Mary Alice Hearld Ethington had married Frank Stevenson, and their family was found on East Fourth street in Frankfort.  There, Mary Alice was surrounded by her second family, with sons Harry, Dewey and Frank Jr. in the household.

I wondered about Mary Alice’s two Ethington sons Jimmy and Homer Lee—where they were and what had happened to them.  I soon found them, but the circumstances were not good.
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1930 Census, Kentucky State Reformatory, Frankfort Kentucky



[image: ]Census, 1930 High Street, Frankfort, Franklin, KY. 10 April 1930

(list of prisoners incarcerated shows the following inmates)
Ethington, Tommy  W M 23 married at 21     
Ethington, James  W M 17 Single            
Ethington, Homer  W M 16 Single            
Herald, John      W M 28 married age 23 
Bowles, Elis      W M 18 Single            
Ethington, Fields M W 79 Single            


All of these boys and men were found at the Kentucky State Reformatory in Frankfort City.  Brothers James and Homer were there, along with another Ethington young man Tommy age 23, and an intriguing reference to one older “Fields” Ethington age 79 and in jail![footnoteRef:2] [2:  Fields would have been born in 1851.  The families of Tommy and Fields are not yet known.] 


 But of immediate interest were the two brothers James and Homer, ages 16 and 17, and in the reformatory.  Family members since have noted that both of these boys had a hard time growing up, and were often in trouble.  I knew from Anna that Homer had later married and had children, and now knowing that Jimmy had reached at least the age of 17, I wondered if he too had had a family.  I had found no record of his adult life, and wondered if I had missed something. Much more was to be learned about these two young men, but at this point, all I had was an indication of problems in their lives.
 But for now, Mary Alice Lee Herald was the focus of study.  Within a few weeks I had compile a fairly complete chronology of her life which will be attached to this document as Appendix A.  In addition, I was able to identify and learn about her parents Robert Westin Herald and Nettie Jane Bolin, her grandparents Daniel and Mary A. (Ennis) Bolin, and her great-grandparents William and Sarah Bolin.

[image: ]One astonishing fact emerged as I studied the Herald family.  In my efforts to locate and talk with living Herald family members, I contacted Barbara Herald Peyton in Horse Cave, Hart county Kentucky.  Barbara was the granddaughter of Mary Alice’s brother Dewey Herald, and had many memories of the family during the Frankfort era.  She asked where I was living, I told her in Salt Lake City, Utah, and she inquired if I was a member of the Mormon church.  I answered in the affirmative, and she said that her grandfather Dewey had also been a member of the Mormon faith, as well as his parents (Robert Westin and Nettie Jane Herald) and all of his brothers and sisters.   						Mary Alice Lee Hearld Ethington Stevenson c. 1965

I was amazed.  And then, I thought.  My grandfather’s brother, George Floyd Ethington, had joined the Mormon church in 1901 in the Waddy - Peytona - Bagdad area, just outside of Frankfort.  I knew that he had held church services in his home, and had been very active in teaching the Mormon faith in a large area around Shelbyville.  I wondered if he might have known the Heralds, so I went to church headquarters here in Salt Lake to see what I could find.  

It was a gold mine of information.  In records that are now almost 100 years old, I found the following:

Since the name of George Ethington appears often in these records, it is likely that he was very active in teaching the gospel in Franklin County, although no one mentions his work in the missionary journal published during the early years of the 1900’s.  Brother Ethington lived in Waddy, a small town just across the Shelby County line, and is about 10 miles from Frankfort.  Many references to the Ethington family are found in early documents.  Individuals who were baptized and confirmed under the hands of George Ethington were:  Lucy Penn Dickey, Francis A. Kaize, John Amos Whitaker, William Bryant Hearold, and Willie A. Ethington who may have been his nephew.

…Brother O.A. Show, who was called as clerk of the conference, added the name of Willie A. Ethington, son of J.H. and Mary L. (Sampson) Ethington, who was born 25 November 1898 at Flag Fork and was baptized by Elder J. George Kutterer on 1 October 1911.  On the same day, Mary Alice Lee Ethington, daughter of R.W. and Nettie J. (Robin) Hearld (early church records (2), page 452).  Elder Lyman Hymes performed the ordinance.  In addition, Mary Alice’s sister, Lillian Clementine, and her three brothers, Floyd Dewey, D. Robert and William Bryant Hearold were included in the baptismal group. This kept Elders Kutterer and Hymes very busy as well as their companion from Shelby County, George Ethington, who also participated in some of the member confirmations (early church records (1) page 876).

…Once again there was a lapse of time before new members were added to the membership rolls.  It was late in the year of 1914, on 12 December, that the son of Willie H. Ethington and Mary A. Hearold [Homer Lee Ethington][footnoteRef:3], born in Franklin county, received a child’s blessing by Elder Homer B. Spencer[footnoteRef:4]. [3:  Discussions with Frankfort family members show some general knowledge of a different biological father for the child Homer Lee Ethington. This may be the reasoning behind (1) William’s statement in his 1917 draft registration that he was single, and had no dependents.  This also may have been the reason that (2) grandfather James Hiram Ethington mentioned only grandson James Robert and not Homer Lee in his will.  It may also have contributed (3) to the presence of both Willie and his father at the trial of Will Lockett in Lexington.  It seems both men recognized that Homer Lee was not a blood descendant, his racial characteristics making such a conclusion apparent although all census records showed his race as White. Interested parties should contact the older Frankfort family for more information.]  [4:  History of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints in Franklin County Kentucky,  a Closure project submitted to the Department of Independent Study, Brigham Young University.  In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the Degree of Bachelor of Independent Studies.  By Paul and Mary F. Moeck.  August, 1988] 


So it turns out that this inquiry from a girl named Anna in Tacoma, whose questions I thought would probably lead me to people “cousins away”, had actually guided me to my own immediate family in Waddy Kentucky at the turn of the century.  My Grandfather’s brother George Floyd Ethington had been instrumental in bringing the Hearold family into the Mormon faith, just as he had with my own grandparents in Arizona a few years later.  As I thought about these things, I felt that this research project had suddenly taken on a new life—one that at that moment, I could scarcely imagine.

[image: ]
The William Preston Ethington family gathered in the Fall of 1918 at the home of George Floyd Ethington in Peytona, Shelby County Kentucky.  

Susan Elizabeth, wife of William Preston (seated center, hat and mustache), had died shortly before. Her family is standing on the right of William Preston. Their son, George Floyd Ethington who worked with Willie and Mary Alice Herald Ethington is seated center, second row from front, with a child in white on his right knee. 
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May 24, 2008

It was evening.  Research for the family of Anna Ethington was flagging, and I had decided to take a break.  In fact, I had not accomplished much of anything for a number of days.  My wife Claudia and I were visiting our neighbors Don and Jackie Sorenson when my cell phone rang.  The conversation had shifted to Claudia and Jackie for the moment, so I raised the phone to my ear and said hello.

The caller introduced himself as Michael E. Ethington, from Orland Hills, Illinois.  Michael was a descendant of my ancestors William and Sarah Ann Ethington through their son Joseph L. Ethington.  Michael reminded me that nearly 10 years before I had provided family records to him and his sister Kathleen and brought to them an understanding of their Ethington heritage.  He spoke of our connection, expressed thanks for what I had delivered to him and to Kathleen, and asked if he could have an updated copy.  I said of course, and told him it would be in the mail soon.

But then, the real reason for his call became apparent when as best I can recall, he said

 “Harold, I was on the internet the other day, and I saw a query from a girl named Anna.  She was looking for her Ethington family, and all she knew was that her father was an Ethington.  She doesn’t know her grandparents, she doesn’t know anything more than that her dad was a guy named Homer Lee Ethington from Frankfort Kentucky.  Did you ever see that?  And, do you think you could help her too?”


It is a beautiful spring evening.  I am taking my wife out in her wheelchair to get her some fresh air.  We are at Don and Jackie’s, enjoying their home and their company.  Thoughts of endless searches, dead ends, few successes and only brief moments of discovery are far from my mind, and actually fading at a slow, but steady rate.
And now comes this call from 2,000 miles away and 10 years in the past:  Anna.  Homer.  Frankfort.  Help.

We return home. I immediately go back to work.



Willie and Jim Harm

The Mormon Church records had given me the name of Mary Alice’s husband. He was Willie H. Ethington[footnoteRef:5], and I knew his father’s initials from the marriage bond executed in 1911. All young men of this time period were required to register for the WW1 draft, so I searched there for something on Willie Ethington.  I soon found the following document: [5:  The church records first recorded Willie’s name as “Willie A. Ethington”.  The child’s blessing record however makes it clear that the father’s name was Willie H. Ethington.] 
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WWI Draft Registration Card for Willie Hiram Ethington



WWI Draft Registration:

Registration Card:  869
             Name:  Willie Hiram Ethington
              Age:  29
     Home address:  Versailles KY
              DOB:  25 Dec 1887
          Citizen:  Natural Born
       Occupation:  Farm Hand
         Employer:  Jim Hiram Ethington
   Where employed:  Versailles KY
       Dependants:  None
Married or single:  Single
             Race:  Caucasian
 Military Service:  None
        Exemption:  Hard of Hearing (crossed out)
           Height:  Medium
            Build:  Medium
    Color of eyes:  Grey
    Color of Hair:  Light
             Bald:  No
         disabled:  Hard of hearing
        Registrar:  A.L. Wool...
         Precinct:  10
           County:  Woodford
            State:  KY
             Date:  5 Jun 1917

           Signed:  Willie Hiram Ethington

This draft card is indexed in Ancestry.com as Willie Hiram ETHERINGTON


Several things stand out about this registration.  First, we see that Willie’s birth is stated as 25 Dec 1887.  This date, in conflict with several other presentations, will be accepted as most reliable since it was given directly by William and recorded by a government official.

Most interesting is William’s statement of marital status.  He states unequivocally that he is single.  He follows this with the declaration that he has no dependants.  We know that William was married in 1911 to Mary Alice Herald and had two sons.  His statements here cannot be understood in light of other facts known about his life.

This document does shed light on some personal aspects of William’s appearance and abilities.  He is of medium build, has grey eyes, light hair, is not bald, and is hard of hearing.  His signature shows some education, but based on his letter formation that education was likely limited.  Here also was the clue that Willie’s employer, Jim Harm Ethington, was likely his father, the J.H. Ethington of his marriage bond.


On the same day that Willie Ethington sat at a table in Versailles, Woodford county filling out this form, another young man was seated at a table in Nicholasville, Jessamine county, just 15 miles away, filling out the same card.  It read:

            Name:  Will Lockett
             Age:  30
         Address:  Rt # 8 Lexington KY
             DOB:  January 15, 1887
    Natural born:  Yes
      Where Born:  Henderson KY
      Occupation:  Day Laborer
by whom employed:  No one
      Dependants:  Wife and Father
         Married:  Yes
            Race:  Negro
Military service:  no
 claim exemption:  no
       Signature:  Will Lockett
  Tall or medium:  Tall
 Slender, medium:  Medium
   Color of eyes:  Black
   Color of hair:  Black
            Bald:  No
    missing limb:  No

Precinct 6, Jessamine County Kentucky.  June 5, 1917.


In a short 2 ½ years these two men would again be close in proximity to each other, separated by just a few yards.  But Will Lockett would be in chains, and Will Ethington would have just minutes to live[footnoteRef:6]. [6:  The WWI draft registration card index contains 15 men with the name “Will Lockett”.  All are black.  This particular Will Lockett is the only man with an address of Lexington, Kentucky. ] 




I knew that at his marriage, Willie was from Shelby county, but his father was from Henry County.  Looking there, I soon found one James Hiram Ethington, son of John Jack Ethington and Margaret Jane Wood.  He was born in 1863, and died in 1928—a perfect candidate to be the father of our Willie Ethington born in 1888[footnoteRef:7].  Also, this provided the direct link between myself, and this family.  John Jack’s brother, George Washington Ethington, was my own great great grandfather. [7:  I actually found two James Hiram Ethingtons.  The first, as noted, was son of John Jack Ethington, born in 1863 and married to first “Mary”, and second to Elizabeth Gordon.  He is the father of William Hiram Ethington.   The second James Hiram Ethington was born in 1886, son of Ambrose Ethington, and nephew of the first James Hiram Ethington.  This second James Hiram lived in both Jessamine County and Woodford County, causing some confusion between the two men but their birth dates and relative ages make the distinction clear. ] 


I found young James Hiram Ethington in 1870 as a 7-year old with his parents John Jack and Margaret in Lockport, Henry County.  In 1880 he was 17, and living in Pleasureville Henry County with his parents.  But, by 1900 (the 1890 census is not available) James H. was married and living with his wife and family at Barney’s/Bailey’s mill, in Franklin County.  In 1910 James is living in South Shelbyville.  In 1912 a listing in Caron’s directory of Frankfort shows James H. and Elizabeth living in Thornhill, but by 1920 James and Elizabeth are living on Frankfort Road, in Versailles, Woodford county.  We know that James died in 1928, and in 1930 his widow Elizabeth is living between  Elm and Walnut streets, on Frankfort Road in Versailles with a cousin, Silas Penn, and a nephew Riley Bower.  

And young Willie was there with his family.  In 1900 he was in Barney’s/Bailey’s Mill (Bald Knob, Flat Creek) Franklin County, 11 years old with his parents, and identified as “Willie H.”  In May of 1910 Willie is 22, and still living with his parents in South Shelbyville.  Just 8 months later, on the 26th of January, 1911, Willey Ethington is married to Mary Alice Herald.
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James Hiram Ethington
born May 15, 1862 in Henry County Ky
to John Jack and Margaret Jane (Wood) Ethington
died May 26, 1928
at Versailles, Woodford Co KY
photo possibly  taken c. 1925

photo courtesy of
Cheryl (Heiser) Hemphill
A great-great granddaughter




Versailles, Woodford County, Kentucky
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[image: ]Frankfort Road between Elm and Walnut streets, at Woodson drive in Versailles, Kentucky.  Home of James Hiram and Elizabeth Ethington 1920 – 1930.  Photo:  Google Maps, c. 2008.




In 1924 James Hiram wrote his will, and it was filed in the Woodford County courthouse.  Filmed, and available here in Salt Lake, I found it on July 5th, 1997 and placed a copy in his file.  I now turned to that file and found the following:
[image: ]

This was the final piece of evidence needed to link this family together.  The Grandfather, James Hiram Ethington[footnoteRef:8], names his son William H. who has died[footnoteRef:9], and then names the son of his son, James Robert Ethington.  And, I knew that James Robert Ethington was the son of Mary Alice Herald, and that she was also the mother of Homer Lee Ethington. [8:  James Hiram Ethington is buried next to his wife Elizabeth and son William Hiram, in the Versailles City Cemetery, Section D1, Lot 628, Grave 2.  He was born in 1862, and died 26 May 1928.]  [9:  William Hiram Ethington is buried in the Versailles City Cemetery, Section D1, Lot 628, grave 1 next to his father.  His death date is given as 9 Feb 1920.] 


	Something was nagging at me.  A James Hiram in Versailles, with a son William.  James Hiram.  James Hiram.  J.H.  William. A son William.   Gordon’s Paper!  I pulled it from the stack on my desk.  And there it was.  William H. Ethington, son of J.H. Ethington of Versailles, killed. The Trouble at the courthouse.   And Gordon had given this paper to me 5 days before Anna called!  How could that have been!

I now knew who they were, but I didn’t know what had happened at that courthouse.  It was strange.  And something else.   I could not understand why James Hiram Ethington had named one grandson, but not the other in his will.

I sat in complete wonder and disbelief at this strange series of events:   My Grandfather’s brother  George Floyd working with Willie and his wife Mary Alice in Waddy 100 years ago.  Gordon telling me of Willie’s death just days before Anna’s call.  Michael’s call out of the blue, weeks earlier, reminding me to not give up—to keep going—it was important.

But it wasn’t through yet.  There was more to come.


Melody
August 14, 2008


 (
As I came back for the second handful, I hesitated just long enough to read the first line of the exposed paper.  I read the forgotten document.  And I read again.  And then, I sank into the chair, overwhelmed with what I had just seen.
)I returned to the project with renewed vigor.  I didn’t know who, or why, but somebody really wanted this information to be gathered, understood, and shared.  Anna had brought the focus, but I could see that the knowledge now in my hands had been gathering for years.  Now it was time to get it together, make sense of it, and let it assume its place in our family’s narrative.

I tore into the courthouse thing.  Slowly, the facts began to assemble themselves in front of me.  Little Geneva Hardman, Will Lockett, the troops, the police, the fateful charge forward with a rope in hand.  And I began to see both Willie and his father through the prism of the events of that day.  Why were they both there?  Willie alone, maybe.  J.H. alone, maybe.  But both of them there told me that it was deliberate, and with purpose.  And J.H. was standing where he could see the men fire, and see the boys fall.  Willie appeared to have been in the front of the charge, or at least exposed to the fire.  He was not an innocent bystander.  And neither was his father.

I read James Hiram’s statements carefully, and began to understand his view.

…[they were] killing men that did not have anything to protect themselves with.
They did not wish to hurt anyone but wanted to get that negro who murdered little Geneva Hardman.
…if they had thought ‘If it had been my little daughter that had been mangled up by a brute like that’ they certainly could not have killed the boys as they did.

He was as locked in his generation as we are in ours.  It was perfectly just and good in his mind, that those men would storm the courthouse and administer true justice to Will Lockett.  They knew that he had committed the terrible crime, and they knew the men on the courthouse steps would make a show, and then step back and let them do what should be done.  We can’t support their actions that day, but neither can we understand them.   

I filed, I typed, I made the phone calls and I reached out in all the ways I could think of.  I found and talked with Mary Alice Stevenson Baldwin, a Frankfort granddaughter of Mary Alice Herald.  I worked with Mary Jane Rodgers in Frankfort on the Mormon church records, I called Mary Moeck in Alpine Utah and discussed her research project on early Frankfort church efforts and her work in organizing those records.  I talked with Mary Jane’s son Billy who has a photo shop in Frankfort and asked for help in copying a photo of Mary Alice Herald that Mary Alice Stevenson had in her possession.  I called Betty Ann Bowles in Shelbyville and asked her to work with Brian Haney in Frankfort to get photos of the Stevenson headstones in the Frankfort cemetery.  And I talked with Dewey Herald’s granddaughters Barbara and Patricia about the family stories. 

And it all came together.  The documents worked, the quotes worked, the information fit, the printing flew, and I soon had it all together to deliver to Anna.  It was the 13th of August, 2008 when I quit.  I had gotten the UPS boxes, would wrap it all up tomorrow morning, and get it off to Anna.  I went to bed, quite satisfied with myself.



Next morning I was up at 6:30, still in my robe, and stopped in the office on my way into the shower.  This would take just a few minutes, I thought, so I will package this right now and have it ready when I leave for work in a little while.

I had the Ethington Family Cook book, the Surname Study, the DNA study, Jim Harm’s letter to the editor, and the binder full of Pedigree charts and Family Group Sheets ready to go.  I had the charts, the diagrams, the reports and the correspondence—all of Anna’s newfound Ethington family in my hands.  As I approached my desk to put it all in the UPS express box, I realized there wasn’t room to set it all down and open up the box.  Darn.  The only thing I could see to move was that troublesome stack of papers-to-be-filed, sitting there on the corner of my desk.  So, balancing the reports in my hands, I reached for the stack, grabbed a bunch, and even though I could tell it wasn’t all the way to the bottom, I lifted what I had and set it aside.  As I came back for the second handful, I hesitated just long enough to read the first line of the exposed paper.  I read the forgotten document.  And I read again.  And then, I sank into the chair, overwhelmed with what I had just seen. 


Hello,
 
My name is Melody Ethington Olson.  My father Ronald Gene Ethington never knew much about his father James Robert (Jimmie) Ethington.  He died when he was very young.  Can't find anything on your web-site linking us to the Ethington Family, but he knew his father was from the Kentucky area and had family from Ireland?  Any link that you know of?  
 
Melody Ethington Olson

Father - Ronald Gene Ethington born 12/14/1938 living
Father - James Robert (Jimmie) Ethington born 6/7/1912 died 11/15/1947
Father - William Harm Ethington born 12/25/87 and died 2/9/20  Married to Alice Stevenson?
Father – James Harm Ethington born 5/15/1862 and died 5/2/1928

Thanks.


Melody Ethington Olson?  Who is that?  Ronald Gene Ethington?  He’s Jimmie’s son!  This Melody is Jimmie’s granddaughter! Her grandfather Jimmie is a brother to Anna’s dad, Homer Lee!  Does Melody know Anna? [she didn’t].  She says Jimmie’s mother is Alice Stevenson.  Could that be the same person as Anna’s Della Stevenson?  When did she send this e-mail?  February 3rd!  Six months ago! 

And the e-mail surfaces at the exact moment I was ready to shut the box.  End of research.  Mail it.  Call it good.  Here ‘ya go Anna. Done.

Not.

Here was the missing piece.  It had been with me from the start.  And, when I had missed it, and thought I had it all put together, I had been gently, but firmly, guided back to the beginning.  Jimmy.  Of  course.  Robert James.  James Robert.  Jimmy.  I knew he was part of the family, but I had given up on finding him.  He was the key to bringing it all together when his grandfather mentioned him in his will.  How could I have missed him and his family?  I raised my eyes and looked around at the perfectly quiet room, wondering just who else was there with me, at that very moment, surely smiling at my amazed befuddlement, at my astonishment, and surely at my ratty old blue robe and my unshaven face.  

And then a smile broke out on my face as the full impact of this event hit me.  It wasn’t just Jimmy, it was the whole thing!  From Melody, to Gordon, to Anna, to Michael, and now, finally, back to Melody, and to me, here in this room.  Me and Jimmie.  And whoever else it was that had guided my hand to just the right place in that stack—to firmly remind me that there was one more piece.  One more person.  One more thing to do.

I ran for the shower.  I had to get busy.  But even in that hot shower, I could not wipe the grin off my face.


GENE


Melody was not available.  I would learn later that she was travelling in Ireland, and would not be back in the states for quite some time.  She had given me her father’s name (Ronald Gene Ethington), and a search of the internet found first of all a reference to the death of his mother, Lena Elizabeth Murphy Ethington Johnson, and second, to his current address in Pineland, South Carolina.

From the funeral information, it was clear that Lena had met and married James Robert Ethington when she was very young.  She was born in 1920, and Gene was born in 1938 when she was only 18 years old.  I contacted Gene at his home in Pineland, and following are my notes from that conversation.


Telephone Conversation with "Gene" Ethington, son of Jimmie Ethington, Saturday 16 Aug 2008:

  His father, Jimmie, was killed in a bar-room fight in Monroe LA when Gene was about 6 or 7 years old (1944-1945).  …hit on the head with brass knuckles, made it home, died at home.  Body was shipped to Frankfort KY for burial[footnoteRef:10].  Said his father Jimmie Ethington married his mother in Monroe LA when she was young ("he was working in a carnival or something..."), had him, they divorced, she married Johnson, Gene stayed with her.  Saw his father once before his death, he had ridden out to the house on a horse.  Had a picture taken.  Gene met his grandmother Ethington (Mary Alice Hearld Ethington Stevenson) about 1958 when passing through Frankfort.  He was contacted once by a cousin or something about signing off on some land.  He can’t remember the name, just got a little money for a quit-claim deed.  Gene is in the construction business in South Carolina and Louisiana. [10:  James Robert Ethington is buried in the Frankfort City Cemetery.] 



Gene’s memory gives us a glimpse into Jimmy Ethington’s life.  He got out of the reformatory, probably when he turned 18.  It was 1931, he knocked around for a few years and in 1938 was working a travelling carnival in West Monroe, Louisiana.  He was 26 years old when he met Lena Murphy, a southern belle from a good family (you can tell by the surrounding records and her later life…), married her, and tried to settle down.  It didn’t seem to work, in a few years they had  (
Jimmie was killed in
 a bar-room fight in Monroe  Lou
is
i
ana
—hit on the head with brass knuckles, made it home, and died.
)divorced, and she went on to marry Ed Johnson and raise a family of 7 children.  Gene was obviously well taken care of by both his mother and his step-father.  It was him, Ed Johnson, who took Gene to the funeral home to see his father’s body before it was shipped to Frankfort for burial.  But the funeral director had not known they were coming, and Jimmy was gone by the time they got there.

We can also understand the link to Gene’s involvement in the quit-claim deed transaction.  Jimmy had been named in his grandfather’s will as the beneficiary in case his grandmother, wife of James Hiram Ethington (Elizabeth Gordon Ethington) died.  And, if Jimmy were to die, his share if any was to go to his children.  Jimmy died in 1947, and when his grandmother Ethington Gordon Elizabeth died in 1960, Gene, then age 22,  was contacted in order to resolve his inheritance from his grandfather, James Hiram Ethington in Woodford county Kentucky.

And somehow, after the years of hearing about her grandfather “Jimmie”, and thinking, “Hey, where are those Ethington people?”, and wondering that there might, there had to be, more to the story, Melody searches, finds my name, sits, and composes an e-mail…

“Hello,  My name is Melody Ethington Olson. 
My father is Gene Ethington …
				…Jimmie…any link that you know of…
					Thanks.”

REFLECTIONS

So we reach the end of this project.  Or, is it?

Think about it.

1.  Melody tried to contact me in February.  She names her grandfather as “Jimmie Ethington”, but I missed the signal and the project went dead.

2.  Five weeks later, Gordon hands me the paper that tells what happened to Jimmie’s father.  The names and initials don’t click, and I set the paper on my desk for later study.

3. Five days later, Anna calls and leaves a message.  She is looking for her father’s Ethington family.  I begin work on the project and soon identify her grandfather, Willie H. Ethington—but only after my own great-uncle’s close contact with the Herald family comes to light.  

4. Reading the will of James Hiram Ethington, I note the mention of his deceased son William and his grandson James Robert.  I miss the reference to James Robert, but something about the deceased son William, and James’ initial J.H. ring a bell.  I recall Gordon’s paper, turn to it, and suddenly realize that William was killed at the courthouse, and his father, J.H. Ethington, was there too.

5. The project begins to slow.  While visiting a neighbor I receive a phone call from Michael Ethington in Illinois.  We have not spoken for ten years, but he has called to say he saw a posting on the internet by one Anna Ethington regarding her father Homer Lee Ethington.  She was asking for help, and he wondered if I was aware of it.  I return to the project with renewed vigor.

6. I finish the project and prepare it for mailing to Anna.  In moving a stack of papers, my hand cuts only halfway through the pile and Melody’s e-mail of 6 months prior is uncovered. Glancing, I realize that her grandfather James Robert, is really Jimmie, the older son of William Hiram, who was killed at the courthouse.
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I will carry with me forever the feeling I had, sitting here in my office, gazing at a paper that had been lost for 6 months, realizing that some power other than my own had brought it back to my attention at the very last minute in the research process.  Without Jimmy the family would not have been complete.  But then, this whole project was planned and executed, perhaps, by the original participants.  I was just the typist.  Help, and quiet direction, came as it was needed.  I think we all were moved by forces beyond our understanding.  

I have enjoyed meeting each one of you, and working with you.  This Ethington family is sometimes a little rough around the edges (FOUR at once in the state penitentiary in 1930!  And one was 79 years old!), but it is rare, and time and again I meet wonderful, hard-working people who are a joy to know.

And what can we say of young Willie and his Dad at the Lexington courthouse that cold February day?  And what about little Geneva Hardman, and the tormented Will Lockett?  We look on those events with horror and sadness, all of it transmuted into tragically broken lives.   

But the record also subtly and gently speaks of so many others who demonstrated care, concern, caution, and goodness.  Think of it.  Mary Alice marries Frank Stevenson, raises a good family, works 45 years at the shoe factory and lives an exemplary life in Frankfort.  Lena Murphy does the same with Ed Johnson in West Monroe Louisiana, raising young Gene Ethington and his seven half brothers and sisters. James Hiram just days after the death of his son writes eloquently of those who showed forbearance and restraint in the face of danger.   And, in an act that speaks louder than any other, 20 years after the death of his brother Jimmie, Homer Lee Ethington gives a name to his youngest son, and calls him James Robert. 

Working with these long forgotten records has drawn me close to all of the sons, daughters, brothers, sisters, wives, husbands, grandmothers and grandfathers involved in this story.  I now know them as family, and I know that I shall greet them someday.  And on that day, perhaps, we shall sit together and talk about what we each learned from, 
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The Trouble At The Courthouse
								Sincerely,

								Harold D.Ethington
		President, 
             	The Ethington Family Organization
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photo courtesy of Cheryl (Heiser) Hemphill, a great-great granddaughter.  Likely taken c. 1920.   (Left to right) Isaac Simon Ethington (“Ike”), a friend, Gertrude, and brother James Hiram Ethington.
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Things Left To Do


1.  Find living descendants of James Hiram Ethington through his daughters Bessie and Lulie W. Ethington. Learn what happened to the family after William’s death.  Try to find photograph of William, James Hiram, and others in the family.  Search for obituaries that will fill in the record.

2.  Add photographs of headstones for Mary Alice, Jimmie, Homer Lee, Bessie and Lulie.  

3. Find probate file for James Hiram Ethington in Woodford county.  Determine who contacted Gene Ethington in South Carolina regarding the estate.

4. Get complete lists of family members from Anna, Gene and Melody.

5. Restore contact with the Stevenson family.  Do something for the memory of Mary Alice Hearld.

6. Restore contact with the other Hearld children:  Dewey, his granddaughters Barbara and Patricia, others.

7. Visit the grave sites of William Hiram Ethington, James Hiram Ethington, Mary Sampson Ethington and Elizabeth Gordon Ethington. Make sure that succeeding generations know where they are.  See notes in this report for grave locations.

8. Try to find newspaper or police record of the death of Jimmie Ethington in West Monroe Louisiana.
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(left to right) Virginia Louise Carter (1922 -   ); William H. Oren (1888 - 1977) stepfather; and Lula Myrtle
(Ethington) Oren, mother (1902 - 1994).  Lula is daughter of James Hiram and Elizabeth (Gordon) Ethington.
Travelling carinval food service stand used in family business.  Photo c. 1938 in Davenport IA.




Appendix A

Chronology of the Life of
Mary Alice Lee Hearld Ethington Stevenson


1895:  November 24
Mary Alice Lee Herald is born to Robert W. and Nettie J. Herald in Owen County, Kentucky

1900:  
Found in the census as a 5 year old in the 1900 census, East Monterey, Owen county KY.  with her parents Robert W. and Netti Herald.  Brothers Robert W. age 7, William B. age 3, Floyd Dewey age 1.

1900 - 1910
The Robert W. and Nettie J. Herald family moves from East Monterey in Owen County, to Clayvillage in Shelby county.

1910:
Found in the census as a 15 year old girl in the 1910 census of Clayvillage, Shelby county KY.  with her parents Robert W. and Nettie Herald.  Brothers Robert D. age 17, Bryan age 12, Dewey age 10 and sisters Lillian age 8 and Lelia age 4.

1911:  January 26
At age 16,  married to William Hiram “Willie” Ethington in Shelbyville, Shelby county KY.

1911:  September
At age 17,  conceives her first son, Robert James Ethington. 

1911: October 1
[Reference to Early [Mormon] Church Records page 64]  Since the name of George [Floyd] Ethington appears often in these records, it is likely that he was very active in teaching the gospel in Franklin County, although no one mentions his work in the missionary journal published during the early years of the 1900’s.  Brother Ethington lived in Waddy, a small town just across the Shelby County line [in Shelby county], and is about ten miles from Frankfort.  Many references to the Ethington family are found in early documents.  Individuals who were baptized and confirmed under the hands of George Ethington were:  Lucy Penn Dickey, Francis A. Kaize, John Amos Whitaker, William Bryant Hearold [brother of Mary Alice Lee Herald], and Willie A. Ethington [possibly William Hiram Ethington, later husband of Mary Alice Lee Herald] who may have been his nephew.  –Moek page 10



Here we see contact between George Floyd Ethington, elder brother to Preston Price Ethington the grandfather of Harold D. Ethington, and one of the Hearold children, William Bryant.  The age of baptism in the Mormon church is eight years of age.  Since William Bryant was born in October 1897, this ordinance could have taken place no sooner than October 1905.  – HDE 9 Sep 2008

It was not until 1911…that a few members were added to the church rosters.  Brother O.A. Snow, who was called as Clerk of the Conference, added the name of Willie A. Ethington, son of J.H. and Mary L. (Sampson) Ethington, who was born 25 November 1898 at Flag Fork and was baptized by Elder J. George Kutterer on 1 October 1911 [This Willie A. Ethington is undoubtedly William Hiram Ethington.  The birth date is incorrect.  See discussion of this identity in a separate report. – HDE 7 Sep 2008]  On the same day, Mary Alice Lee Ethington, daughter of R.W. and Nettie J. (Robin) Hearld was also baptized (Early Church Records page 452). Elder Lyman Hymes performed the ordinance.  In addition, Mary Alice’s sister Lillian Clementine, and her three brothers, Floyd Dewey [age 12], D. Robert [age 19], and William Bryant Hearold [age 14] were included in the baptismal group.  This kept Elders Kutterer and Hymes very busy as well as their companion from Shelby county, George Ethington who also participated in some of the member confirmations.  –Early Church Records page 876.

Again we see evidence that the Willie A. Ethington named above, is actually William Hiram Ethington.  Husband and Wife are baptized the same day. Mary Alice would have been pregnant with her first son Robert James Ethington.  The fact that the Hearld children were all baptized is implicit evidence that parents R.W. and Netti Hearld were already members of the Mormon faith. – HDE 7 Sep 2008

1912:  June
At age 17,  son Robert James Ethington is born in Franklin county KY.  Mother’s name is given as Mary Alice Lee Herald.

1913:  December
At age 18,  conceives her second son, Homer Lee Ethington.

1914:  August 23
At age 18,  son Homer Lee Ethington is born in Franklin county KY.  Mother’s name is given as Mary Alice Lee Herald.

1914:  December 12
Once again there was a lapse of time before new members were added to the membership rolls.  It was late in the year of 1914, on 12 December, that the son of Willie H. Ethington and Mary A. Hearold, born in Franklin County, received a child’s blessing by Elder Homer B. Spencer.  – Early Church Records page 286.

It is Mormon custom to give an infant a child’s blessing shortly after birth.  This blessing is considered a blessing of protection, comfort, and guidance for both the infant and his parents until the child reaches the age of eight—the age of accountability—and can be baptized.  Here we see the parents William H. and Mary Alice Herald Ethington, bringing their 4-month old child to one having authority to receive this blessing.

The blessing of children in the Mormon faith is usually done by the father of the child.  However if the father defers, the family will usually ask another family member or church leader they feel close to, to perform the ordinance.  Sometimes that regard is strong enough that the child is even named after the missionary who taught the gospel to the parents. George Floyd Ethington did this when he named a son “Joseph Dye Ethington” , after Elder Joseph Dye of Idaho, who converted him.   We see here that William and Alice asked Elder Homer B. Spencer to bless their child.    We don’t know the relationship between Elder Spencer and  William and Mary Alice, but it was likely important, and they named their new son after him:  Homer Lee Ethington.  – HDE 7 Sep 2008

1917-1919
Caron’s Directory for Frankfort:  Herald, Mary A., operator at Hoge-Montgomery Co. boards at 319 Mero.

1920:  January 10
At age 24,  found in the census as a widowed woman living with her widowed mother, Nettie J. Herald in Frankfort City, Franklin county KY. on Grace avenue.  Other family members are brothers Floyd, age 22 and single, sister Lillian (Hukill) age 17 and divorced, sister Nettie age 15, and her son Homer Lee Ethington, 5 years old.  Her son James Robert “Jimmie” Ethington is not found with the family.  

A questions arises about this entry.  Alice’s husband William H. Ethington is killed on February 9, 1920 in Lexington (see next entry).  But, this census entry on January 10, 30 days prior, shows her as a widow.  

It is possible that the entry is actually “div” rather than “wd”, indicating that she was divorced.  This could explain how she is living in Frankfort on January 10, but her husband William is indicated as being from Versailles on February 9.  Need more information.

1920:  Feb 9
At age 24,  husband Will H. Ethington is shot and killed at Lexington courthouse mobbing.

1920 – 1922 (first child born in 1922)
At age 25-26, Marries Harold Frank Stevenson.

1921-1923
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Stevenson, Alice Mrs. Machine operator Hoge Montgomery, boards 147 Wallace Ave.
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Stevenson, Frank (Alice) machine operator Hoge Montgomery, boards 147 Wallace Ave.

1922:
At age 27, son Harry Stevenson is born.

1923:
At age 28, son Dewey Stevenson is born.

1926:
At age 31, son Frank Stevenson Jr. is born.

1926-1928
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Stevenson, Alice employee boards 368 Grace Ave Extended
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Stevenson, Frank (Alice) laborer, boards 368 Grace Ave Ext.ended

1928-1930
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Ethington, Homer, laborer boards 423 Owenton Pike
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Ethington, James, messenger, boards 423 Owenton Pike
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Stevenson, Frank (Alice) resides 423 Owenton Pike

1930:  14 April
At age 35,  found in the census as Alice Stevenson living with husband Frank Stevenson age 36.  They own a radio, and pay $20/month rent.  Eight year old Harry Stevenson, 7 year old Dewey Stevenson, and 4 year old Frank Stevenson Jr. live with them.  Nora McCoy, a 64 year old widow lives with the family as a servant.  

1932-1933
Caron’s Frankfort Directory:  Stevenson, Alice L. operator, Hoge Montgomery, resides 238 Grace Ave

1938:  December 14
At age 43,  grandson Ronald Gene Ethington, son of James Robert Ethington, is born.

1947:  15 November
At age 52,  son James Robert “Jimmie” Ethington dies in Louisiana after being attacked in a barroom brawl.

1949
Lived on Wallace Ave in Frankfort per Barbara Herald Peyton.

1959:  June 21
At age 63,  husband Harold Frank Stevenson dies, is buried in the Frankfort City Cemetery in section Q.

1960 – 1970?
At age 64-74 Visited in Kentucky by her grandson Ronald Gene Ethington, son of Robert James “Jimmie” Ethington

1963: December 10
At age 68,  granddaughter JoAnna Ethington, daughter of son Homer Lee Ethington, is born.

1975: April
At age 80,  son Homer Lee Ethington dies in Wenatche, Washington.

1978:  September 9
At age 82, dies, and is buried in the Frankfort City Cemetery, section Q bounded by Glenn’s Creek Road next to her husband, Harold Frank Stevenson. 







Appendix B

Melody Ethington Olson



	SWEET AIRS ABOVE MONROE

Shady Wall’s fabulous penthouse has a new owner
with a vision to match the view 
Story by Bonnie Warren 

	[image: http://imaginelouisiana.com/graphics/summer-2008/summer-2008-images/building4.jpg]
   Marion Edwards remembers many evenings talking politics with his friend and ally Shady Wall on the deck of Wall’s fabulous pink stucco penthouse, nine stories above downtown Monroe and the serenely flowing Ouachita River.
   First elected to the Louisiana house in 1948, Wall was a much-loved politician and banker in Monroe. He served 12 terms in Baton Rouge and delighted constituents with his flamboyant lifestyle – he favored white linen suits and Rolls-Royces – and his magnanimous gifts to local charities.
   He was honest, too, despite the name (“Shady” was his real name, given by his mother). The record shows that he spent just one day in jail – for driving his Rolls at 100 mph on Interstate 20. “This is just one more way I can serve the community,” Shady reportedly quipped as he was led away.
   According to Edwards, the younger brother and campaign manager of Gov. Edwin Edwards, Shady Wall “had an opinion about everything” and an appreciation for the sublime, including penthouse life in northeast Louisiana. “He used to say ‘the air is just bit sweeter up here’,” Edwards recalls.
   The penthouse perches on top of the old Hotel Penn, built in 1928 and described by the Monroe News-Star that year as “the finest and largest hotel in Louisiana outside New Orleans.” It had 232 rooms, “each with a private bath, running hot and cold water and electric fans” and a banquet hall where politicians, planters and oilmen like William C. “Bill” Feazel, wined and dined. Feazel’s millions insured life in the grand style for his daughter Lallage Feazel Wall, and her husband Shady.
   Shady died of heart disease in 1985. Lallage died in 1999, leaving $18 million to Tulane University for endowment, facilities, and the unique Wall Fund to encourage creativity among faculty and staff.
   By that time, the lights had gone off in the old Hotel Penn, no longer the social hub of a bustling downtown Monroe. For blocks around, the offices, banks, department stores, shops and movie theaters had departed for outlying malls.

	[image: http://imaginelouisiana.com/graphics/summer-2008/summer-2008-images/ShadyWall.jpg]
BIG SPENDER: Shady Wall, left, grins after bidding
$10,000 for a Cabbage Patch Kids doll against Monroe
banker Billy Lewis at a charity auction in the early 1980's.
	   In 2004, the Penn and its penthouse would find an unlikely champion in Melody Olson, a dreamer in that delightful smallish Southern city way. She and her husband Kim had recently sold their industrial equipment business and were enjoying the fruits of many years of hard work when one day she had a near-epiphany driving past the old hotel.
   “I came home and told my husband that I wanted to buy the Hotel Penn,” she said. “And he said: “Yes, dear, if it makes you happy, it’s ok with me.’”
   Melody’s vision was to convert the lower floors to condominiums and live in the penthouse.

	   Before taking the plunge, she had the building inspected. The report was not encouraging. “We found it was built like a fortress of reinforced concrete,” she explained. “And it was in disrepair, the windows were shot, the elevator was too small, the mechanicals weren’t up to code.”
   Perhaps it was Shady’s irrepressible spirit whispering from the beyond, but Melody had another near epiphany when she walked out on the hotel’s roof surrounding the penthouse. “I could feel that breeze blowing from across the river,” she said. “I instantly fell in love.”
   Checkbook in hand, the Olsons paid $341,000 to acquire the hotel from the Ouachita Parish Police Jury – a steal, especially when you consider it cost $250,000 to build in 1928.
   Melody went to work. She leased the ground floor to the Ouachita Parish D.A.’s office, replaced all the old windows, installed a larger elevator, and brought the mechanicals up to code. The renovations cost about $2 million so far and Melody is still unfazed. “I never looked back,” she said.

	 From her office in the building, Melody is now working full speed ahead to sell condominiums on the third through the eighth floors. Owners can have their space raw or custom built to their designs.
   “I envision this building as offering the finest downtown living in the area,” she said. “I see the lights coming back on in downtown Monroe and the very thought of it all excites me.”
   Her architect, Jerry Madden, agrees. Monroe’s downtown gems “represent a fine era of architecture since most of them were constructed of reinforced concrete and have stood the test of time,” he said. 
	[image: http://imaginelouisiana.com/graphics/summer-2008/summer-2008-images/melody4.2.jpg]
BIG PLANS: Melody Olson has invested $2 million so far in the penthouse restoration and condo conversion project. 

	  “The Hotel Penn is especially interesting because it overlooks the Ouachita River and it is an ideal candidate for residential adaptation.”
   Not that Melody needs more encouragement. She recently bought the landmark Palace Department Store, once the crown jewel of retailing in northeast Louisiana. “I haven’t decided what I am going to do with it yet,” she said.
   Others are also joining the ranks of downtown investors, like Dr. Matthew Sanderson, her classmate from West Monroe High School, who acquired the Howard Griffin Department Store building and is exploring other purchases.
   Meanwhile, day by day, Melody Olson’s million-dollar dream is coming true.
   “I don’t regret a spending one penny on the project,” she said. “We plan to spend Christmas in our new penthouse. It will be one of the best Christmas presents I have ever had.” 
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TROOPS KILL FIVE
IN KENTUCKY 0B
OUT'TOGET NEGRD

Rioters Storm Lexington Court
House While Slayer of Young
Girl Is Being Convicted.

SEVENTEEN MORE WOUNDED
_— |
Soldiers Quell Riots, but 1,500!
Armed Mountaineers Are Re-
ported Marching on City.

SHOPS LOOTED FOR GUNSi

Additional Troops Entrain at Camp
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Additional Troops Entrain at Camp
Taylor—Negro Goes to the Elec-
tric Chair on March 11.

LEXINGTON, Ky, Feb. 9.—Martial
law isin full sway here tonight as the
result of a pitched battle in Maln Strest
today between members of the Ken-
tucky Natlonal Guard and a mob of
several hundred men, in which five of
the mob were killed and, 'at’ least
seventeen wounded fn an attempt to
Iynch Will Lockett, 2 negro, on trial for
sttempted assault and murder of Gen-
eva Hardman, a ten-year-old white
schoolgirl. Lockett was sentenced to
Geath within five minutes aftor the
battle and will be executed by electricity
March 1.

The city tonight Is outwardly qulet,
although there are alarming rumors.
One of these is that 1,600 armed men
from the mountains of Breathitt and
Owsley Countics are on their way here
with the intention of lynching the
riegro, but this report was later dis-
credited by the military authorities. Six
hundred Federal and State troops are
patrolling the streets tonight and dis-
persing _all crowds, and 500 -men
have entrained at Camp Taylor and
are expected here before morning.
These latter include a full machine gun
battalion and all are mmebers of the
First Division, which fought at Chateau~
Thierry and saw-many months of active
fighting in France.

“Lockett was reported to, Have been’
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¥ T

“Lockett was_reported to have been
spirited away by the polics during the
1ul following e attack, but it became
known tonight that he was not taken out
of the Court House, and that he still
confined there under a heavy guard.
He will be removed to the State Reform-
atory at Frankford or to the State Peni-
tentlary at Eddyville as quickly as pos-
sible.

The attempt to lynch Lockett was
made Just after he had confessed to the
murder and as the jury found him
guilty of murder in the first degree.

" Prisoner Guarded on Arrival.

Lockett - was arrested last Tuesday
night and was indicted late last week.
He was brought here this morning on a
special train from the State Penitentiary
at Frankfort, where he was rushed on
Teb. 4 to prevent a lyunching, shortly
after he madg an alleged confession.

Lexington's streets were packed with
onlookers when. the negro, surrounded
by the troops, was marched to the
Court House. Heavy wires and ropes
had been stretched on either side of
each strect through which Lockett
passed, and troops were under orders
to **shoot to kill ” if an attempt was
made to reach the prisoner. Fifty extra
police and a Sheriff's posse patrolled the
streets to keep the crowds behind the
opes.

Long before the hour set for the open-
fng of the trial the Court House was
filled. No onc was permitted to enter
without first belng searched for weap-
ons. Hundreds were unable to gain ad-
mittance and congregated in the street
in front of the Court House. .

The cry, Let's get him!” from a
brawny farmer on the outskirts of the
crowd, ivho carried a rope, turned the
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mittance and congregated in the street
in front of the Court House. .

The cry, Let's get him!” from a
brawny farmer on the outskirts of the
crowd, ivho carried a rope, turned the
crowd Into o ob which bgan surging
toward the entrance to the bullding.
The soldiers and police dropped back
into close formation and trained their
guns on the mob, which never hesiated.

Adjt. Gen. Deweese, in command of
the militizmen, grappled with the lead-
er and struck him on the head with the
butt of his automatic. The mob pressed
on, shouting deflance, and Deweese
shouted o final warning, and then fired
a shot into the alr.

It was_the signal for the troops to
fire.  Soldiers and police fired_point-
blark into the crowd and a near-by ma-
chine gun rattled. From the windows
of the courtroom above another hail of
bullets pattered down on the asphalt
street.

The wounded fell on all sides and the
mob fell back and broke up. Police
ambulances gathered up the wounded
ana took them to the hospitals, where
four died within a few minutes after
their arrival and & fifth late at night.
The list of wounded increased during
the day. Seventeen were known to have
Dbeen hurt up to tonight, and there are
Teports of an unidentified negro girl and
an unknown white man being kilied. The
Gead are B. F. Carrler, John Thomas, E.
M. King, Will Ethrington and T. M. Rog-
ers, all of the city and neighborhood.
Rokers is the - father of Miss Meta
Rogers, o motion picture aciress, at
present in New York. Patrolman john
Blancy was 0 badly wounded in one
arm hat It had fo be amputated;
Patrolman W. X Ely was also wounded,
a8, Patronman Joim Sooper had Hig

by ‘@ bullet, O
Rl wounded, o, One soldier
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rapidly and no further violence was af
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Lockott’s arrest. indictment, trial and |
sentence sets & now record in Kentuck:
He wos arrested last Tuesday night,
Indicted ¥day and was tried, found
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WILL LOCKETT IS EXECUTED

‘Kentucky Negro Pays Penaity for
Murder of 10-Year-Old Girl,

BLDYVILLE, Ky., March 1l.—Petrie]|
Kimbrough, allas WHI Lockett, conviet-
ed slayer of Geneva Hardman and con-
fessed slaver of four other women, dled
in the electric chair at Eddyville Prison
at 4:32 o'clock this morning.

There were slight signs of emoition in
the negro's face #8 he wes placed in the

Two brothers of the

it nteen Lexington

citizens, to ht soldiers and

twelve prison gun.n]s. witnessed the ex-
ecution.

"I'ie negro refused to make a statement
witen he was taken from his cell. Dur-

the night he prayed sloud gnd sang

lous hymns. He declared vester-

» that he was ready to dle and that

lu_ had prayed for the little 1v-year-old

Herdman girl, whom he killed. arnd the
entire Hardmen famil:’

Ehe New ork Eimes
Published: March 12, 1920
Copyright © The New York Times
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TROOPS KILL FIVE

INKENTUCKY MOB &

Continued trom Page 1, Column 3.

ular_grmy troops werc coming spread
rapidly and no further violence was at-
tempted.

Lockott’s arrest. indictment, trial and |

sentence gets & now record in Kentucky.
He wos arrested last Tuesday night,
indicted. ¥riday and was _tried, found
Ballly”ana genlonced n' s fow iminutes

foaay. N

The' little Hardmen glil's body was
found mutiiated In a corntield last Tues-
day morning soon after she had left her
home for sohool. -Her head had been
crushed in with_ a stone and her body

artially covered over with cornstalks.
Phckatt, recentiy rschargod_from_the
army, Was subpected, and posses were
formed Immediately to look for him. ~ Ho
was found at the home of a friend six
Miles from the scene of the murder lato
that night. Police announced later that
tho negro had confessed to the murder,
gdamithat he ©aldn't know why he
had i .

led- Irl.
S Ebeo tontght made the

Aajt

tefioming atomont

" tesl T 4id. eversthing possible to
avert "what has ‘happened. °Officiall

over my slgnature, 1 warned the publi¢
i g, femalieg, Lsreis e Y
Citizens ‘to avold the danger zone, ex-
Pininipe St e thore snedid be trouble
Fanocent spectators would be in danger.
No ‘shots wers fired untll the crowd had
Tehched  the machine gun. 1 backed
{wenty steps, grappled With two of the
isadors, siFking one over the head with
Ty pidtol. The volley which stopped
Tho Fush was mot fired @ second

soon.

Tt tnis should have to be gone
through again I do. not beljeve T could
it Zatety rovise any part the milltary
nas been fgrced to take. I'd do again

oo

Kentucky. with which the State authort-
tiga are Uneblg o cgpa; und :
**Qhorear, Tha Governor of the said
State of Kéntucky has asked for the
aid of the United States In restoring and
intaining order In the said County of

o,
“*Now, therefore, I. Brig. Gen. Francls
©. Marshall, United ‘States Army, com-
panding {hé United States (roops i the
¥ald county. do hereby declaro & state
o martial Taw in the sald county. ‘and do
assume all functions, both civil and mili-
fary, in sald county!

"dAun citizens are warned to refpoct
and obey my orders an o
Sibordiniten” hid
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sentence gets & now record in Kentucky.
He wos arrested last Tuesday night,
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“Adjt, Gen. Deweeso tonight made the
tollowing Sfatement

"7 foal T did everything possible to
avert What has happened Otficially,
over my slgnature, { warned the publid
POL o ‘aftempt violence and urged all
Citizens ‘to avold the danger zone, ex-
Pininipe St e thore snedid be trouble
Phnooent spectators would be in danger,
No ahota were fired until the crowd had
Tehched - tho ‘machine gun. T backed
Cwenty steps, grappled With two of the
ioadors, siriking one over the head with
Ty pidtol. The volley which stopped
e Fush was mot fired & second too

soon.

Tt tnis should have to be gone
through again I do. not beljeve T could
with safety revise any part the military
Tias been 4 to take. I'd do agaln
Just as T "

“done.
A1 day the Stato roldiers were nsulted
and eggs were thrown at them.

‘kﬂf. Gen, X G Marshall, n_com-
mt ot e Sl I, b Mot
ival ‘at & o'clock this afternoon issue
the.. following  proclamation declaring

rtial law:
*Whereas, A state of lawlessnoss ex-
{sts in the County of Fayette, State of
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A LETTER FROM THE FATHER
oF W’ll.l.lAl( ETHINGTON.

Editor, Lexington Hendd'

I desire to thank my fricnds for
thelr kindoess and sympathy ehown
in the great trlal of the death of my
son, William H. Ethington. who was
killed Monday during the troubls at
the courthouse, also thoso that sent
flowers, and I also thank the police
of Lexington for the kindness shown
to the boy.

They proved they did not want to
burt any one but wanted to keep the
crowa back It possible without hurt-
ing any one. I also wish fo thaok
the young soldiers on the front llne
that shot thelr guns in the alr and
dld not wish' to burt any one. I can
not thank thosc that shot from the
window whero tho first rhot came
!from. For every tlme a shot was
fired T could zee a man fall and they
were killlng men that did not have
u.u)mn; to protect themselves witn
and dld not wish to hurt anyonre buy
wanted to get that negro who mur-
dered littlo Geneva-Hardman,

I think that If those men had taken
it home to themselves .and could
have thought *If it hod been my littls
daughter that had been mangled up
by o brute like that” they certajnly
could not have killed the boya as they
dld. J. H, ETHINGTON,

RECOMMENDATIONS FORl IdM-
PROVEMENT OF SCHOOL SYS-

S.

\Egitor, Lexington Herald:

Sir: There follow some recommen-
datlons for the lmprovement of the
common school =ystemn of Kentucky.





image17.jpeg
N

; .v ‘Il it Kunnm That we, (// JVG/%/
b

as surety, ave jomtly and severally bound to ithe Commonwealth of

Ly /V v Bd”‘j

s ,m-i neipal, and

“Rentuchy in the sum of One. I/l_ur»d/'ed Dollars.

THE CONDITION OF THISL BOND IS AS FOLLOWS'

7/ml uln’/ru\', '.‘[llllltlﬁe s mlemler] to be w[elum'td imhu-u/ //u

. ulmne Imuud\‘#g i : : ] : ’
- Oraca
Vi }{7 uu J/ arld

Now, if. Hux:qu 0o

ce ifibl c'mm'e toobstricct” eaid Marriade. thix
Ihmrl shailbe lmul ol) v

¢ lf;c il \:1711411 remin in /'nIl/<I: uﬁ und effect. :

,4714541“ gﬁZ/uL(? County, I\tnt-ur/u;, this.
P u7 e B f\ 7

./lh‘evt V #

74 i

T (%k.l/uy /J,Zu.e/(/ . " e 2

CLERK COUNTY COURT.

By, . ; e

/
4,/" ; I),utad‘ et ST AL

i 7—[’ .. duay of

1
2Rudcweolgmn f‘ _LK. Fa
3 Age of groom 3 44 :
4

‘u.ma bride__

L) Q/,y/m/u%

. Number of marriage o(_,grmd /‘5’/ % A

“v1m/

/:‘ ;o gﬁ:.":';{;

‘ﬂ %[Au,[f" ,?

. :‘f ,0/«1«1 0]\[//»/
Co -

[,,7( vp g

7. Name and: birthplace of . groom’s fither
Name and Inrlhphce of groom's mother Jm Z St o ,,_;i
FEMALE MA /
(L[l Ce. »ux’L e L
_)4/;,1_\\ cir el

)

9. Name of bride. .O_Jj,uvg e

/»74(” wfﬁ) ’& i <
AR '

Uogencnt €. 47
~

16, Remarkss: -
N, 15.—At Now. 4 aad um -he;m first, mrcviad, ot , Marriage, I.tm««n«;.n, / /
A) v i€

18. Bénhphcz of bride ..
14. Name und bmhphm of bride’s fal(hrf
15. Name and lnrlhpIu\L of bride's mother

fL;}r

To be married ut. ‘/lc(ﬁfzr'ca«.
o \be? Gy .’ day of ,"'”“"7 e
1 CERTIFY that the above is cornet th thi st of my knowledge and tolis! oy

- Witsess -y band, this
] 41 Velia Polim, -2

B dapel anety 1900

Attest:
'-Zu».-/a ,/j/‘u/ U
By e . D. .
MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE
This nb’(«mry, That on the .0 e day ol SEEEL A
The RITES OF MAKKIRGE wen bogally slomnised by e bottroes
- in the County of 6« /,LA‘; e
in the ,'s e I: seees
JI’ il @ oA STist; 3’ . J’
Signedd, : 2
s & ‘;’
WOTE -The Sistishh requires the aames of 2l boasl fmy -a..’-—-w\;u....-—.i v:n-m"m
. A Gopy Attest b ) g W S





image18.jpeg




image19.jpeg
e —————————— ...
Form V. 8, 1-50m-8.5.3
1 FLAOR OF DRATR

5 |f County... Prankldn.........
vat. ,“IOJIOOM

CERTIFICAT

\ﬁm‘let

DIy

Y. PHYSICIANS shouild

§ FULL NAME..,

P=QOONAL AND 8TATISTICAL PARTICULARS

mmwmm OF KENTUCKY

Blate Doard of Health
BUREAU OF VITAL STATISTICH |

(It death |
'"?‘ 'l‘uvn N stration District Noa«/tz 2":3"5':‘# u{ﬁnl:n;
} strest and num
oy, Franke 90 Ave. By B

~Nottie.JeHoarald (Mns

T ——————————————n. .

E OF DEATH

No... é&‘..!

Reglistered No......

LTI -

statement of OCCUPATION is

business or establishment In
which employed (or employer)....

® FIRTHPLACH
(Btate or country)
Kye

may be properiy

T ml&ﬁ“l‘l I?F D:n BOJ.’.R

[

be carefully supplied. AGE shouid be

Q!TH UNF,

aof

tate or country) K’o
W ot i S ! W L)
HEEET
o dary A Innis

plain

rstructions on

18 BINTHPLACKH
Dl'! MO}I‘H R

! (Blato or country) Ky.
14 THE ABOVI 18 TRUK TO THR BRRT OF MY KNOWI T
(Informant) mmmovnmon
(Addrews). IPANKLORL Ky,

WRITE PLAINLY,
item of information

OF DEATH in

See §

very
USE

A AL I TTT TP PRRN

~Prankfont, Ouetorl

MEDICAL CERTIFICATE OF DIATN
B TN 4 COLOR OR RAGK| ¥ ¥inwTe If 18 DA™ OF DiATH , /’
(U I ) v gt iqawed PRI ), 7 S i 1
1 ficangre | "t 7 o
“J 6 DATE OF BIRTH 1" HRREBY CE IFV, That | mond hound
) EITR | 1} 1675 1, from... A " 108 1”‘.
. _& ) ) |\u\r) 'é )
] TAGH T " 1688 than | that | last saw '\M alive on . 1920 ﬂ
< 1 oy ..., hrs/(and that death occurred on the dl 0 stated llnvo al ﬁm. d
: -1?-» SENL) 2. .conrion, Bogn, | Meeeii "t || vhe cAusE oF DEATHY was an follows:
(n rndl pro(u-lon or p—
E artioular kind of work........Ad. Home...
¢ (uf General nature of Industry,
E

Contributory .
(Boeondary)

(llgncd)

A2

e

'unﬁn‘ l)m]n, of, In
njury; and' (2) Wwhe

ey llnln () Means of

uleldal or Homieldal,

I8 LENGTH OF RESTDENCE (1
alentn or Recent Renldents)
at place

of death.,...... YR MOB,
Where was dlsease cont

If not at place of death?...,
Former or
usual renldence

W PLACE OF BURIAT, OR K

or Hospltals, Innlmuonl,

) UNDERT AKNR

___l»!g;ﬂ v Moy [

,w-é’mab

m-ulllrm

L8
state CA
wery §

—— ]

g

\




image20.jpeg
%ﬂm/ » it GHES OB A
Tncorporated place <2 A FIFTEENTH CENSUS OF 1

POPULATI!

/;S"me ‘Ward of city

her
yuaty Un!.n:orpomed place Instituf
o e o v, v i, e . Ben recianay et Caime i e g sopredicaialy B8 e aaty of e, B Breie) Goser 5 f i, i aar,
BODE ,m HOME DATAYan.] PERSONAL DESCRIPTION | EDUCATION PLACE OF BIRTH
- of each; lbodnnn RELATION - I¥ ivd Ce g ls | & 25| 22 | Place of birth of each person enumerated and of his o her 1t born in
EE pro gt Relationship of |3 2'.!! H FRECIEM =3 ,:% mnalﬂn[mdsmzsl.guﬁnnuhﬂlm 1 of f %&nmﬂdx
| ot l———-l-.‘-;‘mm-—-l o pemonto :E AR 5 | =2 |32 2 3| Freach irom Cantd-Eagish, and Tuch Free Siate from Nonbio Treiand
; SR T e ool o S tamiy - (gF| 380 (333 = |25 |55 (253 g:
3 TR R g == (3|23 22| g2 vERsoN sarmER sorzza
|« 5 ) T s o | 10 || a3 | 13 | u (5] 18 18 1 =0
L] S hasa . Gl G | rosoms [ bmus 25| ues KENTUCKY KENTUCKY KENTUCKY.
aavs . Olasanes rinoNgn TS 1—4'| 3 tesan s e al. coson |
e > a2
M Sdss )| msonzp it | 57 [ andmod Mo |60 wEnTUCKY UNITED STATES] LNITED STATES |





image21.emf
 

 


image22.jpeg
Faine,  DNie. | ensowmy = (@l sl 2 |og| Mo lien] — kenTUCKY KENTUCKY ey |
Tl ofer, Do | erbihid ™ Mg, KENTUCKY. kentucky | ! KENTUCKY |
Gl ld/  Dundu/ | rroowend fm s PRel KENTUCKY KENTUCKY KENTUCKY [
Kid/ Moy O | rmogesp I o] Alaforar | O Bprad (Ll fimst
T bl lno] __ KenTUCKY KENTUCKY Lo |
e b 4, A0 Wi ol |flro]  KENTUCKY RENTUCRY KENTUCKY
Kawms erbichin) My KENTUCKY KENTUCKY KENTUCKY
oge, M prishen) ST 0T KENTUCKY KENTLCKY. Ao,
AT LY T s Mo KENTUCKY KENTUCKY KENTUCKY.
Noatds FBars/ Pzt (G| Flaredar |t Lorsda/ |oplosida
[ PR ST ‘Mm o d | m%’)ﬁ At O et ) it Cralin e |





image23.jpeg
e rl 7] A1 Nfled urgomns” | Uirggraoo] Murg oo
prisons | wr 6| A1 M KENTUCKY KENTUCKY KENTHTKY
DLk a/ Vadas | ensown T F{ ™ KENTUCKY N RERTUCKY"
()’_M-li \kaﬂuw PRISONER l | “NW 23 5_&;@ a.b«\ua_u_ Ol tarnSsd ta, mtu{*-





image24.jpeg
Mrs. Alice Stevenson

Services for Mrs. Alice Lee
Stevenson, 83, of 366 Wallace
Avenue, widow of Frank Stevenson,
will be conducted in Rogers Chapel
at 1 p.m. Wednesday by the Rev.
David\ Smith. Burial will be in
Frankfort Cerhetery.

A native of Owen County, she was
born Nov. 24, 1894, to the late Robert
Weston and Nettie Jane Bolin
Herald.

She died 10:50 p.m. Saturday in
the King's Daughters Memorial
Hospital following a short illness. A
45-year-employee of Genesco Shoe
Company, from which she retired in
1959, Mrs. Stevenson was a member
of the Memorial Baptist Church.

Survivors include two daughters,
Mrs. Sandy Marksberry,
DeMossville, and Mrs. Mary
Baldwin, Frankfort; three sons,
Harry Stevenson, St. Charles,
Dewey Stevenson, Saginaw,
and Frank Stevenson, Frank-

fort; one brother, Dewey Herald,
Frankfort, 23 grandchildren and 34
great-grandchildren. Besides her
three surviving sons, Mrs.
Stevenson was preceeded in death

by three other sons, Howard
Stevenson and James and Lee
Ethington.

Bearers will be Frank William
Stevenson, Edwin Baldwin, Edward
King, George Wood, Frank Allnutt
and Earl Moscoe.

Friends may call at Rogers after 7
p.m. today.
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About this book

"Will Lockett”

Preview this book | Kentucky sy james

Page 69

VIOLENCE IN KENTUCKY 6

[——
Guards on the Fayette County court house steps braced against the assembling
‘mob during the Will Lockett tril.

humanitarian reasons. Later, as senator, he would opposc  federal anti-ynch-

m
The first comprehensive history of

Kentucky during the frst half of the
twentieth century, presenting a
sweeping view of these crucial
years when the forces of continuity
and change competed for primacy
in the state

will lockett 3]
Page 69

Will Lockett, a black World War
I'veteran, had been arested for
‘murder and, without benefit of
counsel, had confessed. His trial
was scheduled for the ..

A month later, Will Lockett was v
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